From: PSSajidJavid <PSSajidJavid@co, it
To:
Sx:bject: Tdemand ref: Mr and Mrs Ahmed 156 Grenfell Tower
g\aate: Wed, Oct 18, 2017 4:21 pm
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F ean confixn the sote receipt of your sundic catad 11" Qctober,
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Yours sincarely,
\

Ramiye \
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From: shah AhmedF
Sent: 18 October 2 :
To: EEMA_SJavid 3

Subject: Re: Resident Leaseholder demand rég Mrand Mrs Abmed 156 Grenfell Tower
\

Dear Ramiye, : S

Further to my email dated 15t Qctober 201@“[ be extremely grateful to you if you could kindly confirm the safe receipt of my bundle sent to Rt
Hon Sajid Javid MP, The secretary of state fo communities and local government.
Your sincerely x
S Mr S Ahmed N\
g \

——0Original Message-—

]

To: sajidjavid < x50 SO Iilie s aegesy ule %X
Ce: shahidahmed50413 _ \
Sent: Sun, Oct 15, 2017 M Pm ‘

Subject: Re: Resident Leaseholder demand ref: Mrand Mrs Ahmed 156 Grenfellﬁsfgrfer

The Rt Hon Sajid Javid Mp,

Ref: Mrand Mrs s Ahmed, Resident Leaseholders of 156 Grenfell Tower \

We respectfully inform you that we have senta bundle via the Royal Mail guaranteed\bqstal service dated 11th October 2017. We shall be extremely grateful if you
could kindly confirm the safe receipt and acknowledgment of our letters at your earliest‘tgnvenience.

Yours sincerely, \»,_{
Mr and Mrs Ahmed
The Resident leaseholders

156 Grenfell Tower

~—Original Message—
From: EEMA_SJavid <=1 121+
-~ To:
~— 8o " . PSS Pm
ubject: Leaseholder offer

Dear Mr & Mrs Ahmed,

Emma Dent Coad MP

has made us aware of your situation regarding the offer for leaseholders made by the Royal Borough of Kensington and
Chelsea (RBKC).

I would like to reassure you that we continue to liaise regularly with the Housing Team at RBKG, | understand that RBKC have been holding meetings
with leaseholders to refine the outline leaseholder rehousing offer.

Yours Sincerely,
Ramiye
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